
Questions submitted for RFQ. 

1. Could you please clarify if the terms and conditions of the contract are negotiable? Yes 
 

2. Are some of the terms and conditions in the RFQ, included in the contract? Yes they will be. 
 

3. Can you please confirm if the Independent Cost Estimate form (page 25) has to be filled out and 
submitted with our response to be considered responsive? No this is an RFQ for qualifications 
only and will not be based on price. 
 

4. Can you please confirm if the Special Contract Information/Performance form (page 27) is 
required to be considered responsive? A&E firms are not normally required to provide 
performance bonds. Yes this is required. 

 

5. We are wondering if there is a specific DBE % requirement for this project, and if so, what is the 
percentage? No DBE Requirement. 

 


